

# Yang, Tingting

 Beijing

Private Equity & Investment Funds

Capital Market

Banking & Finance

Corporate / Merger & Acquisition



Direct: 86-10-6584-9301

Telephone: 86-10-6584-6688

Fax: 86-10-6584-6666

Email: yangtingting@glo.com.cn

## Practice Areas

Tingting Yang is specialized in PE/VC and investment fund practice. She has provided legal services for a number of mainstream institutions and funds in the private equity industry in China, and participated in the design, raising and negotiation of the product architecture of a number of private comprehensive funds, project funds, and cooperative funds.

Tingting Yang has rich experience in applying to The Asset Management Association of China for the registration and filing of private investment funds and their management institutions, and has handled more than 40 relevant cases.

Tingting Yang is familiar with the perennial legal advisory services and fund investment business of private fund products. She has participated in a number of fund restructuring, fund liquidation, compliance, management team incentive mechanism design, etc., and has also participated in a number of legal due diligence of invested enterprises and the drafting and negotiation of transaction documents. She has passed the professional examination of Chinese CPA.

## Work Experience

2013-2017 Beijing Construction Engineering Group

2017 -2019 Dentons

2019 - present Global Law Office

## Admission

Admitted in the PRC

## Education

2010–2013 Beijing University of Posts and Telecommunications

## Languages

Chinese, English